
 
From: Kap Erickson [mailto:KErickson@seattlebank.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 3:26 PM 
To: Comments 
Subject: RIN Prepaid Assessments [6714-01-P] 
 
I have a concern, and I’m sure others do as well, due to the large amounts of the prepaid expenses being 
put on bank books we will see non‐earning assets increase.  Am I right?  Whereas the liquidity paying for 
this prepaid assessment once was an earning asset, will be now a non‐earning asset and a large number 
at that for a lot of mid to larger banks. 
  
  

 
        

 
  
     Kap Erickson  
     Senior Staff Accountant 
  
     Seattle Bank 
     190 Queen Anne Avenue N. Suite 100 
     Seattle, WA 98109 
     206.281.5307 Direct 
     206.281.1500 Main 1100 Ext  
     206.753.0336 Fax  
     KErickson@seattlebank.com 
     www.seattlebank.com 
  

 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information 
that is privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible 
for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that it is strictly prohibited (a) to disseminate, distribute or copy 
this communication or any of the information contained in it, or (b) to take any action based on the information in it. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting the message and any included attachments 
from your computer. Thank you. 


